WRID rabio - s dome of Lhe WCJW

25 November 1965

Bill Nittler
Box 112
Englewood, Colo.
20110

Dear Bill:

Just a short note to verify your report of reception on our tone test on
13 November of this year. we're always glad to verify such reports and
hear about the reception of our signal. '

WKID is located at the east edge of Urbana and we are a daytime station with

a power of 250 watts. All of our equipment is of Gates manufacture except for
some of our tape machines. Our tower is a 300! trianglular cross section

guyed tower. The particular check you heard showed we were 2 cycles high

from our assigned frequency of 1, 980 000, We are allowed plus or minus 20 cycles.

It was nice hearing from you and we will add your letter to our collection

¢f DX letters from practically every state in the union exept the west coast.
Usuall¥ we give a code word which we require the listener to furnish before we
will verify. However, on this particular date no code word was given.

Very truly yours,

W&M

“Beorze P,Acharf
CHIEF ENGINEER
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